

Improving the Well-Being of Children in Yuba County

MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, December 6, 2023 – 8:30 a.m.

Attend In-Person or Zoom

Location

Yuba County One Stop - 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901 Maidu Conference Room (main entrance, first door to the left)

Zoom Link

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85198495090?pwd=L0gvODEzaXZONkVwSUdmeUZwelZzdz09

Call In Number: 1 (669) 444-9171 Meeting ID: 851 9849 5090 Passcode: 224719

<u>Chairman</u>		<u>Vice-Chairman</u>	
Tony Gordon, Yuba County HHSD		Meredith Evans, Peach Tree Health	
<u>Council Officers</u>			
Caron Job	Cathy LeBlanc	Ericka Summers	Chelsea Burke
Amy Molina-Jones	Matt Ricardy	Kathleen Shenk	Norma Kupser
Meredith Evans	Seth Fuhrer	Darrin Whittaker	

Call to Order

• Chairman, Tony Gordon called the meeting to order at 8:33 a.m.

Roll Call

- **Council Members Present:** Tony Gordon, Caron Job, Cathy LeBlanc, Seth Fuhrer, Ericka Summers, Kathleen Shenk, Darrin Whittaker, Chelsea Burke, Norma Kupser.
- **Council Members Absent:** Meredith Evans, Amy Molina-Jones, Matt Ricardy.

Public Comment

- Caron Job Yuba County One Stop
 - Winter Wonderland December 8, 2023 from 2 -7 PM at the Five 30 Event Center.
 - Expungement/Record Clearing Guidance Free legal hotline available Fridays, from 9 a.m. - 5 p.m. through Root & Rebound.
- Cathy LeBlanc Camptonville Community Partnership
 - The Christmas club is hosting a Santa is coming to town event on December 16, 2023 in Camptonville.
 - Cathy is retiring at the end of the month and Tracey Munson will be taking over as the new director of the Camptonville Community Partnership (CCP) in January 2024.

- Sarah Kotko First 5 Yuba
 - Dad's Night Out 2024 Dad's can come on their own or bring their families. On Tuesdays, January 16th, March 19th, May 21st from 5 p.m. - 8:00 p.m. at the Tri-Counties Community Center.
 - Father's Matter 6 week series starts on February 20 March 12, 2024, on Tuesdays from 3:30 p.m. 4:30 p.m. at the T.E.A.M Center. This is a partnership with Probation.
- Theresa Hioki Yuba County Office of Education (YCEO).
 - Parenting Partners Workshop: December's topic will be Technology/Human
 Trafficking. It will be held via zoom on December 14, 2023 from 5:00 p.m. 6:00 p.m.
 - The Parent Project: 10 week series starting January 18, 2024 March 28, 2024 on Thursdays from 5:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.
- Rob Gregor Yuba County Office of Education Superintendent of Schools
 - December 6, 2023 Fentanyl Awareness team is lighting a Christmas tree lighting at the One Stop.
 - December 7, 2023 Virginia School Christmas event at the 530 Event center.
 - YCOE is opening up a teen rec center at the old Gold Sox headquarters.
- Erich Runge Probation
 - Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention Commission (JJDP) Is a new committee that focuses on the administration of the Juvenile Court law. Meetings are held on the third Tuesday of each month at 11:45 a.m. at the court house. More information will be emailed to members.
- Darrin Whittaker Sutter Yuba Behavioral Health
 - Crisis Care Mobilization Unit (CCMU) is a state mandate for all Medi-Cal receiving recipients. In case of an emergency there will be a designated call number that will be routed to the CCMU. Have interviewed a few vendors and are in the process of choosing one. It will be a few months before is up and running. A Stakeholder meeting is coming up with Yuba County schools.
- Seth Fuhrer Board of Supervisors
 - Olivehurst Christmas Parade December 9, 2023 at 5:00 p.m.
- Tony Gordon Yuba County Health & Human Services
 - OCAP funding opportunity \$9,999 funds are available to implement a coordinated CAP Month public awareness community event for April 2024 that will include at least 300 people in attendance. Must apply by **December 15, 2023**. Only 10 California CAPC's will be chosen.
 - Ericka Summers reached out to OCAP regarding dates and has not heard back.

Approval of November 1, 2023 Minutes

- Motion to Approve: Caron Job
- Second: Tony Gordon
- Roll Call Vote:
 - Aye: Cathy LeBlanc, Seth Fuhrer, Kathleen Shenk, Darrin Whittaker, Chelsea Burke.
 - **No:**
- Motion approved.

Children's Trust Fund Considerations FY 2023/2024

- No consideration submitted
- Current Balance \$300

Family First Prevention Services Act (FFPSA)

• The state sent back the CPP for corrections. The corrections have been made and the plan was resubmitted to the state for approval.

Prevention Network

- All Children Thrive (ACT) (Cathy LeBlanc)
 - Presenting the Community Action Plan to the Board of Supervisors on December 12, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.
 - Would like to go back and present the Community Action Plan again in February, since that's when the BOS does their budgeting.
 - Want to continue the resource center, have spoken to SYBH and are helping with early intervention and are hoping some funding from that goes to the resource center.
- Parent Education Ad Hoc (Theresa Hioki on behalf of Amy-Molina)
 - The first Parent Partners workshop was held in November and had 18 attendees. It was a success and were able to connect parents to resources.
 - Had a parent project facilitator meeting, so all trained facilitators in Yuba and some from Sutter came together to see how they are doing. More collaboration between agencies and schools.
 - Triple P parenting training for 12 and up is coming up next and 12 and under is the following week. More parenting classes coming out.
 - Looking in to OCAP grant Road to Resilience and talking to partners to see how they can help with the parenting education piece.
- Resource Planning Ad Hoc (Kathleen Shenk)
 - Road to Resilience funding was previously invoiced with Placer county and is very data heavy. Data collection and analysis is very important for all partners to have in place before going forward. Spoke to Ericka about bringing a group together to use the matrix.
 - Youth for Change spoke to Sutter County for the children in youth behavioral health initiative round 3. Youth for Change applied to continue to expand the home visiting program. Hoping to hear soon from the state.

Displaced Youth Multi-Disciplinary Team Update (DYMDT)

• Have done six home visits in the last two weeks. Reconnecting families with HHSD HSP program.

Election of Vice Chair

• This item has been moved and will be added to the January 2024 agenda for voting.

Next Children's Council Meeting: January 3, 2024

• Children's Council will continue to meet in the Maidu Conference Room at the Yuba County One Stop, 1114 Yuba Street in Marysville.

Adjourn

• Chairman, Tony Gordon, adjourned the meeting at 9:31 a.m.